Chris Nakamoto

From: Justin K. Cox [jcox@startelco.net]

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 11:42 PM

To: Mel Bueche; Allen Monk; Dewey Dukes; Cornell Dukes; Janet Vosburg; Glenn Ray Cline; Kurt
Jarreau; Kyle Olinde; Justin Cox; Jimmy Bello; Linette Pascalin; Martin Gerrie

Cc: Tommy Comeaux; Terry Jones; Chris Nakamoto

Subject: WBRZ questions prompt promise to fix vet's yard | WBRZ News 2 Louisiana : Baton Rouge,
LA |

To all,

This is another embarrassment for the police jury caused by Juror Ted Nelson. This

video shows how this man will lie without any hesitation. He goes from lying against the
citizen to saying that he couldn't fix the problem. This is simply another classic example
of Nelson lying instead of doing the honorable thing and admit that he did not do what he
should have done and then fix it. I commend President Bueche for stepping in and making
sure this problem will now be fixed.

The manner in which Nelson handled this problem will now cost the tax payer more money
since the damage has increased due to the lack of action taken to mitigate the problem.

The public has had enough of this man's incompetence. The public is also not happy that
the president has reappointed Nelson chairman of a committee that oversees the department
that was cited multiple times in the audit that we recently received.

I will add to the agenda again about Nelson's actions. However, I will now ask for a
resolution to encourage President Mel Bueche to remove Nelson from the committees that he
sits on.

The jury has been held hostage long enough by the tactics of Juror Ted Nelson. What other
evidence do you need to make the right decision?

http://www.wbrz.com/videos/wbrz—-questions—prompt—-promise-to-fix-vet-s-yard/
Justin K. Cox

Police Juror, District 11
Pointe Coupee Police Jury



